

BRAZORIA COUNTY COURTHOUSE DIRECTORY

SEPTEMBER 1, 2019

979-849-5711 / 979-265-4261 / 281-331-6101

2010 CENSUS – 313,166

BRAZORIA COUNTY WEBPAGE: www.brazoriacountytx.gov

All Courthouse addresses are:
111 E. Locust *Plus Their Room Number*
Angleton, TX 77515

Courthouse Phone Number Prefixes:

North County & Houston Area.....281-756 + Extension

Brazosport Area979-388 + Extension

Central & West County Area.....979-864 + Extension

COUNTY-WIDE OFFICES

149TH DISTRICT COURT
Courthouse, Room 214A

Judge Terri Holder (R)
Ext. 1261

239TH DISTRICT COURT
Courthouse, Room 310A

Judge Patrick “Pat” Sebesta (R)
Ext. 1256

300TH DISTRICT COURT
Courthouse, Room 401

Judge K. Randall Hufstetler (R)
Ext. 1227

412TH DISTRICT COURT
Courthouse, Room 201

Judge Justin R. Gilbert (R)
Ext. 1915

461ST DISTRICT COURT
Courthouse, Room 404

Judge Patrick Bulanek (R)
Ext. 1205

DISTRICT ATTORNEY
Courthouse, Room 408A

Jeri Yenne (R)
Ext. 1230

COUNTY JUDGE
Courthouse, Room 102A

L. M. “Matt” Sebesta, Jr. (R)
Ext. 1200

COUNTY COURT AT LAW #1 AND PROBATE COURT Courthouse, Room 206A	Judge Greg Hill (R) Ext. 1260
COUNTY COURT AT LAW #2 AND PROBATE COURT Courthouse, Room 300	Judge Marc W. Holder (R) Ext. 1571
COUNTY COURT AT LAW #3 AND PROBATE COURT Courthouse, Room 321A	Judge Jeremy Warren (R) Ext. 1603
COUNTY COURT AT LAW #4 AND PROBATE COURT Courthouse, Room 204	Judge Lori Rickert (R) Ext. 1980
DISTRICT CLERK Courthouse, Room 500	Rhonda Cross Barchak (R) Ext. 1316
COUNTY CLERK Courthouse, Room 200	Joyce Hudman (R) Ext. 1370
SHERIFF 3602 CR 45, Angleton, TX 77515	Charles Wagner (R) Ext. 2441
TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR 451 N Velasco (Mailing address is 111 E Locust), Angleton 77515	Ro'Vin Garrett (R) Ext. 1320
COUNTY TREASURER Courthouse, Room 305	Cathy Campbell (R) Ext. 1353
COUNTY ENGINEER (Appointed) 451 N Velasco, Suite 230, Angleton	Matt Hanks Ext. 1265
COUNTY AUDITOR (Appointed) Courthouse, Room 303	Connie Garner Ext. 1275
COORDINATOR, OFFICE OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT (Appointed) 111 E Magnolia St, Angleton	Steve Rosa Ext. 1201
DIRECTOR, PARKS DEPARTMENT (Appointed) 313 W. Mulberry, Angleton 77515	Bryan Frazier Ext. 1114
PURCHASING DIRECTOR (Appointed) 451 N Velasco, Suite 100, Angleton 77515	Lesa Girouard Ext. 1804

COUNTY COMMISSIONER, JUSTICE OF THE PEACE & CONSTABLE PRECINCTS:

PRECINCT # 1 (Includes the following 15 precincts)
1, 6, 7, 8, 17, 19, 22, 23, 24, 33, 35, 38, 43, 45, 48

COUNTY COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT 1 1432 Highland Park Dr, (PO Box 998), Clute 77531	Donald "Dude" Payne (R) 979-265-3953
JUSTICE OF THE PEACE, PRECINCT 1, PLACE 1 309 Plantation Dr, Lake Jackson 77566	Jack Brown (R) 979-297-4650
JUSTICE OF THE PEACE, PRECINCT 1, PLACE 2 210-A W 1 st St, (PO Box 2967A), Freeport 77542	Robin Rape (R) 979-233-4700
CONSTABLE, PRECINCT 1 210 W 1 st St, PO Box 2492, Freeport 77542	David Thacker (R) 979-233-4188

PRECINCT # 2 (Includes the following 14 precincts)
11, 13, 15, 29, 34, 40, 42, 44, 55, 56, 57, 58, 60, 62

COUNTY COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT 2 21017 CR 171, Angleton 77515	Ryan Cade (R) 979-864-1548
JUSTICE OF THE PEACE, PRECINCT 2, PLACE 1 7313 Corporate Dr, P O Box 1036, Manvel 77578	John Vasut (R) 281-756-2410
JUSTICE OF THE PEACE, PRECINCT 2, PLACE 2 Courthouse, 111 E Locust, Room 110, Angleton	Richard B Davis (R) Ext. 1402
CONSTABLE, PRECINCT 2 7313 Corporate Dr #117, Manvel 77578	William Howell, III (R) Ext. 1678 Or 2491

COUNTY COMMISSIONER, JUSTICE OF THE PEACE & CONSTABLE PRECINCTS:

PRECINCT # 3 (Includes the following 13 precincts)
3, 12, 16, 25, 26, 28, 36, 39, 46, 47, 51, 52, 61

COUNTY COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT 3
2508 N Gordon St, (PO Box 548), Alvin 77512

Stacy Adams (R)
281-331-3197

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE, PRECINCT 3, PLACE 1
260 George St, Suite 100, Alvin 77511

Mike Merkel (R)
281-331-3524

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE, PRECINCT 3, PLACE 2
2436 S Grand Blvd, Suite110, Pearland 77581

Roy Castillo (R)
281-485-1528

CONSTABLE, PRECINCT 3
2436 S Grand Blvd, P O Box 2534, Pearland 77588

C. B. "Buck" Stevens (R)
281-997-9777 or 281-331-6699

PRECINCT #4 (Includes the following 21 precincts)
2, 4, 5, 9, 10, 14, 20, 21, 27, 30, 31, 32, 49, 50, 53, 54, 59, 63, 64, 67, 68

COUNTY COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT 4
121 N 10th St, West Columbia 77486

David Linder (R)
979-345-1130

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE, PRECINCT 4, PLACE 1
3633 CR 58, Manvel, TX 77578

Sharon Fox (R)
Phone: 713-844-1777

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE, PRECINCT 4, PLACE 2
121 N 10th St, West Columbia 77486

Sherry Kersh (R)
979-345-2671

CONSTABLE, PRECINCT 4
121 N 10th St, West Columbia 77486

James Brawner (R)
979-345-2115

BRAZORIA COUNTY CONSERVATION AND RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 3 (ALVIN AREA)

Includes the following precincts: 3, 6pt, 11pt, 16pt, 25, 34pt, 35, 38pt, 39pt, 40pt, 57pt, 60pt

1318A Old Rosharon Rd, Alvin (PO Box 789, Alvin 77512)

281-331-3433

CONSERVATION & RECLAMATION DIST #3, COMMISSIONER PLACE 1

Ricky Kubeczka (R)

CONSERVATION & RECLAMATION DIST #3, COMMISSIONER PLACE 2

Alfred Froberg (R)

CONSERVATION & RECLAMATION DIST #3, COMMISSIONER PLACE 3

Jody Schibi (R)

BRAZORIA COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 4 (PEARLAND AREA)

Includes the following precincts: 11pt, 12, 13, 16pt, 21pt, 26, 27, 28, 29, 34pt, 36, 39pt, 40pt, 44, 46, 47, 50, 51, 52, 53, 54, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 67, 68

4813 W Broadway, Pearland

281-485-1434

DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 4, COMMISSIONER, PLACE 1

Dan Keller (R)

DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 4, COMMISSIONER, PLACE 2

Jeffrey "Jeff" H Brennan (R)

DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 4, COMMISSIONER, PLACE 3

Harrison Rogers (R)

U.S. & STATEWIDE OFFICES

PRESIDENT

The White House, 1600 Pennsylvania Ave NW, Washington DC 20500

<http://www.Whitehouse.gov>

Donald J. Trump (R)

202-456-1414

U.S. SENATOR

517 Hart Senate Office Building, Washington, DC 20510

Houston Office, 5300 Memorial Dr #980, Houston 77007

<https://www.cornyn.senate.gov>

John Cornyn (R)

202-224-2934

713-572-3337

U S SENATOR

404 Russell Senate Office Building, Washington, DC 20510

Houston Office, 1919 Smith St #9047, Houston 77002

<http://www.cruz.senate.gov>

Ted Cruz (R)

Phone: 202-224-5922

Phone: 713-718-3057

U S REPRESENTATIVE DISTRICT # 14

(Includes the following 34 precincts) 1, 2, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 14, 15, 17, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 30, 31, 32, 33, 35, 38, 42, 43, 45, 48, 49, 55, 56, 57, 63

107 Cannon House Office Building, Washington, DC 20515

122 West Way, Suite 301, Lake Jackson 77566

<http://weber.house.gov>

Randy Weber (R)

202-225-2831

979-285-0231

U S REPRESENTATIVE DISTRICT # 22

(Includes the Following 29 Precincts) 3, 11, 12, 13, 16, 26, 27, 28, 29, 34, 36, 39, 40, 44, 46, 47, 50, 51, 52, 53, 54, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 64, 67, 68

2133 Rayburn, Washington, DC 20515

6117 Broadway, Pearland 77581

<https://olson.house.gov/>

Pete Olson (R)

202-225-5951

281-494-2690

GOVERNOR

P O Box 12428, Austin 78711-2428

State Insurance Building, 1100 San Jacinto, Austin 78701

Information and Referral Hotline

www.gov.texas.gov

Greg Abbott (R)

Phone: 512-463-2000

1-800-843-5789

LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR

P O Box 12068, Capitol Station, Austin 78711

<http://www.ltgov.state.tx.us>

Dan Patrick (R)

512-463-0001

SECRETARY OF STATE

1100 Congress, Capitol Bldg, Room 1E.8 (Executive Offices)
Elections Div, James E Rudder Bldg, 1019 Brazos, Austin 78701
www.sos.state.tx.us

David Whitley
512-463-5770
512-463-5650
1-800-252-8683

ATTORNEY GENERAL

P O Box 12548, Austin 78711-2548
300 W 15th St, Austin 78701

Ken Paxton (R)
512-463-2100

Consumer Protection Hotline
Public Information & Assistance
Open Records Hotline
Child Support State Office
Child Support Automated Info
Child Support Local Field Office: 25300 FM 2004, La Marque 77568
www.texasattorneygeneral.gov

1-800-621-0508
1-800-252-8011
1-512-478-6736
512-460-6000
1-800-252-8014

COMPTROLLER OF PUBLIC ACCOUNTS

P O Box 13528, Capitol Station, Austin 78711-3528
LBJ State Office Building, 111 E 17th St, Austin 78774
<http://www.window.state.tx.us>

Glenn Hegar (R)
512-463-4000

COMMISSIONER OF THE GENERAL LAND OFFICE

P O Box 12873, Austin 78711-2873
1700 N Congress Ave #840, Austin 78701-1495
<http://www.glo.texas.gov>

George P Bush (R)
512-463-5001
1-800-998-4456

COMMISSIONER OF AGRICULTURE

P O Box 12847, Austin 78711-2847
1700 N Congress Ave, SFA Building, 11th Floor, Austin 78701
<http://www.agr.state.tx.us>

Sid Miller (R)
512-463-7476
1-800-835-5832

RAILROAD COMMISSIONERS

Christi Craddick (R)
Wayne Christian (R)
Ryan Sitton (R)

512-463-7140
512-463-7131
512-463-7147

P O Box 12967, Austin 78711-2967
1701 N Congress, Austin, TX 78701
Houston Office: 1919 N Loop West, Suite 620 Houston 77008
<http://www.rrc.state.tx.us>

1-877-228-5740
713-869-5001

STATE EDUCATION DISTRICT # 7

313 FM 517 West, Dickinson 77539
 C/O TEA, 1701 N Congress Ave, Austin 78701

[http://www.tea.texas.gov/About TEA/Leadership/State Board of Education/Board Members/SBOE Member District 7](http://www.tea.texas.gov/About%20TEA/Leadership/State%20Board%20of%20Education/Board%20Members/SBOE%20Member%20District%207)

Matt Robinson (R)

281-635-1962
 512-463-9734

STATE SENATORIAL DISTRICT # 11

(Includes the following 43 precincts) 1, 3, 5, 6, 9, 11, 12, 13, 15, 16, 21, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 34, 35, 36, 38, 39, 40, 41, 44, 46, 47, 50, 51, 52, 53, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 67, 68

P O Box 12068, Capitol Station, Austin 78711

Room GE.5, Capitol Building, Austin

6117 Broadway, Suite 122, Pearland 77581

<http://www.senate.texas.gov/member.php?d=11>

Larry Taylor (R)

512-463-0111
 281-485-9800

STATE SENATORIAL DISTRICT # 17

(Includes the following 20 precincts) 2, 4, 7, 8, 10, 14, 17, 19, 20, 22, 23, 24, 30, 31, 32, 33, 43, 45, 48, 49

P O Box 12068, Capitol Station, Austin 78711

Room 1E.15, Capitol Building, Austin

129 Circle Way, Suite 101, Lake Jackson 77566

<http://www.senate.texas.gov/member.php?d=17>

Joan Huffman (R)

512-463-0117
 979-480-0994

STATE REPRESENTATIVE DISTRICT # 25

(Includes the following 30 precincts) 1, 2, 4, 5, 7, 8, 9, 10, 14, 15, 17, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 30, 31, 32, 33, 38, 42, 43, 45, 48, 49, 55, 56, 64

E-MAIL: dennis.bonnen@house.state.tx.us

P O Box 2910, Austin 78768-2910

Room 2W.13, Capitol Building, Austin

122 E Myrtle, Angleton 77515

<http://www.house.state.tx.us/members/member-page/?district=25>

Dennis Bonnen (R)

512-463-1000
 979-848-1770

STATE REPRESENTATIVE DISTRICT # 29

(Includes the following 33 precincts) 3, 6, 11, 12, 13, 16, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 34, 35, 36, 39, 40, 44, 46, 47, 50, 51, 52, 53, 54, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 67, 68

EMAIL: ed.thompson@house.state.tx.us

P O Box 2910, Austin 78768

Room 1N.7, Capitol Building, Austin

2341 N Galveston Ave, Suite 120, Pearland 77581

<http://www.house.state.tx.us/members/member-page/?district=29>

Ed Thompson (R)

512-463-0707
 281-485-6565